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Klondike Flintmill Site;

American Pottery Supply Co. Mill Site
3100 blk. Scarboro Road, east side
Scarboro vicinity

Private

The Klondike Flintmill Site is important as one of several small or short-
lived mill operations on Deer Creek or its tributaries during the late 19th or
early 20th century. It was owned by the American Pottery Supply Co. of Baltimore
and supplied material for the manufacture of porcelain.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Klondike Flintmill Site consists of a stone wall with furnace niches
located against a hillside running in a generally north-south direction, about
20 yards east of Scarboro Road near the intersection of Boyd Road mnear Scarboro,
Harford County, Maryland. The wall is about 8-12 feet high and appears to be about
40 feet long. There are two depressions or niches in the wall which were parts of
the furnaces. The entire site is heavily overgrown and almost inaccessible in the
growing seasons.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Klondike Flintmill Site is important as one of several small or short-
lived mill operations on Deer Creek or its tributaries during the late 19th or
early 20th century. It was owned by the American Pottery Supply Co. of Baltimore
and supplied material for the manufacture of porcelain.

According to research by John McGrain, the American Pottery Supply Company
of Baltimore acquired 245 acres between Sulphur Run and Scarboro Road in 1902.
James C. Gittings was the president of the company. In 1906, the Baltimore
firm transferred the property to the American Pottery Supply Company of Delaware,
~apparently an affiliate. 1In 1907, the company went into receivership pending
1 suit by Frank Ehlen. The mill apparently did not operate after 1907.

A Maryland Geological Survey reference states the mill operated for one or
two years. Stone was obtained first from the company's quarry on the property and
later from the Lochary quarry east of Kalmia. (Maryland Geological Survey, 12:155
(1928)).

The name "Klondike" was used by the MGS, but the reason this name was associated
with the mill is as yet unresearched.
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HARFCRD COUNTY: NA =61

ADAIR AND BUCHANAN FCRCE (S)

Robert Adair and Archibald Buchanan took out a writ of ad quod damnum

for 100 acres "on a draught of Water of Deer Creek near a place called

the {ine or old Fields," for a forge mill, October 6, 1761. The inquiry
was taken on Deer Creek on George Ridgdon’'s Spring Branch near a place
called the Mine Old Fields." The land was valued at £ 5 present damages,
but was already in possession of Adair andi Buchanan by a Caution amd
Survey. The grant was made August 27, 1762, Chancery Records, Liber 9:105,
Spring Branch is also called Mine Branch or Body Run. It enters Deer Creek
from the north. Mine Old Fields is roughly east of Nursery Road, west of
Mine Run, and between Minefield and Cherry Hill, MHY, 50:15, Also,

OHH, Pe leo

ALDERSONS TANNERY (L)

Abel Alderson's son, Thomas, condutcted a tannery, c. 184S, near Jarrettsville,
Directory, p. 297. The 1850 census listed James B. Alderson, tanner, with
$2500 capital, 2 employees, and production of 300 skins annually worth

$600 by horse power,

ALLEN BONE MILL (5)

See Stafford M1ll,

ALLEN MILL (2)
See Union Mill,

AMERICAN POTTERY SUPPLY FURNACE (5) .~

In 1902, the American Pottery Supply Co. of Baltimore bought from Joseph T.
and Florida F. Deckman 2L5 acres between Sulphur Run and Scarboro Road,
bounded on the south by Deer Creek, HCIR WSF 104:153. James C. Gittings
was president of the company. In 1906, the Baltimore firm transferred
title to American Pottery Supply Co., of Delaware. In 1907, the company
was in receivership after being susd by Frank Ehlen. The property was sold
to Mary C. Phelps, and then to the Cohenz and Kahoes, and in 1956 to the
county. The abandoned flint furnace is standing (1971) on the east side
of Scarboro .icad north of Boyd Road.

AMES MILL ( )

Joshua Ames owned one wooden gristmill, 30 x 25, out of order, on the tract
Foxhill, 1798 tax list of Bush River Upper and Eden Hundred.



NA-%4

The furnace was sold in 1867 to Clement Dietrich of Cincinnati, who built

a factory to make pyroligneous acid, a sort of acetic acid. The works closed
down in 1876, The chief iron product had been metal for car wheels., At its
peak, the company owned 5000 acres and there had been numerous buildings, as
many as L8, including workers houses, rolling mill, sawmill, chemical house,
general store, and a grist mill, The site was the present corner of Goat Hill
and Creswell Roads, David Smith built a home on the foundation of the furnace
builﬁéng. See RIOM, p, 1613 Directory, pe. 235, and the best account in OHH,
p. lLOEFE,

HARFCRD FURNACE MILL (1)

The mill was conducted by Johnson and Smith in 1830 per papers of J.W. Williams,
MHS Ms. 613. A mill is shown on James Run, east bank, west side of present
Creswell Road on Martenet map, It was one of L8 village buildings, OHH,

p. 148. Probably incorporated a sawmill. Clement Dietrich was listed as

miller in 1875 Boyd Business Directory. Furnace 411 was built in the 1870's on
Bush Run and was long closed per Bel Air Times, March 27, 1931.

HARFORD MILLS (6)

This textile works in Havre de Grace, Harford Mills Inc., had its machinery
advertised in Democratic Ledger before the sale of Febhruary 27, 1935, The
company's effects included:

Crompton & Knowles, 72-inch, L x L box looms

No. 1304 Halton Jacquard Machines

Altemus double gear beaming frame

lot Jacquard cards

electric motors ... and all shuttles, beams, reeds, spare parts. (In

[o: 3 ol o le Ne-!

equity papers, No., 995L.)

HARFORD TALC AND QUARTZ CO. (5)

This company acquired LT acres from %illiam C. Boswell on Scarborough Road
in 1921 to mine soapstone, HCLR Liber 173, £, 98. The abandoned crushers
are on the north side of Mill Creen Road east of Scarboro. The company was
owned in 1968 by E.L. Dinning III and John B. Dinning, who were also

associated with Maryland Lava Co,

KLOIDIKE [ZLL () (ZART)

- ' T N LSl acres and a wooden tann
¥lindike 411, 1 mile sguth of Scerboro, was built

about 25 vears ago and onernted one or two

veers. Ine stone was at first obtained from the

corpany's cuerry one-half mile east of the =mill

ent later from Lochary guarry near Kalmia.
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